

**Great Basin College  
Student Government Association**

**Minutes**

**12:30 P.M. March 4<sup>th</sup>, 2016**

**Meeting by Interactive System**

**Battle Mountain – GBC BM 1**

**Elko – Ronald V. Hicks SGA Senate Chambers LCSL 122**

**Ely – GBC 118**

**Pahrump – PVC 122**

**Winnemucca – GBC 115**

**I. Call to Order: 12:35pm**

**II. Roll Call**

*Executive Board*

DeMarynee Saili, President	Excused
Maribel Vera, Vice President	Present
Augustina Fernandez, Secretary	Present
Adriana Mendez, Student Advocate	Present

*Battle Mountain Senator*

Chelsey Fox	Present
-------------	---------

*Elko Senators*

Vacant

*Ely Senators*

Paula Moore	Excused
-------------	---------

Hannah Moore	Excused
--------------	---------

*Pahrump Senators*

Vacant

*Winnemucca Senators*

Courtney Decker	Resigned (see attached)
-----------------	-------------------------

**III. Introduction of Guests**

**Information Only**

Elko: Director of Environmental Health Safety, and Security, Pat Anderson; Michael Bail; Heather Steel; Kathy Schwandt  
Ely: Jillian Pfarr

**IV. Public Comment**

**Information Only**

- None

**V. Approval of Agenda**

**For Possible Action**

A. Secretary Fernandez moves to approve the agenda for March 4<sup>th</sup>, 2016. Senator Fox seconded. DISCUSSION: none. Motion passes unanimously.

**VI. Approval of Minutes**

**For Possible Action**

A. Senator Fox moves to approve the minutes for February 26<sup>th</sup>, 2016. Secretary Fernandez seconded. DISCUSSION: Under President's Report the first bullet, take out the "r" in "her", it should be "he met..." Then, under the fourth bullet, change "or By-laws" to "our bylaws..." The fifth bullet, "Brody" should be "Borby". Under Vice President's Report,

GBC Student Government Association Minutes  
March 4<sup>th</sup>, 2016

the first bullet, add "is" between "she" and "getting," making it "she is getting..." Under Student Advocate's Report, third bullet, check the spelling for "councilors." Lastly under Ely report, first bullet, take out "to Bob Sweatage." And change it to "in his name, Bob Swetich."

- VII. President's Report** Information Only
- A. President DeMarynee Sali discussed current SGA events and her current activities as SGA President.
- None.
- VIII. Vice President's Report** Information Only
- A. Vice President Maribel Vera discussed current SGA events and her current activities as SGA Vice President.
- She said that SOLAR was on March 1<sup>st</sup>, and all the clubs attended.
  - She mentioned that some clubs will be fundraising soon.
  - She brought up the GSA Dodgeball Tournament that will begin on March 11<sup>th</sup>-12<sup>th</sup>.
- IX. Treasury Report** For Possible Action
- A. Facilities
- None.
- X. Student Advocate's Report** Information Only
- A. Student Advocate Adriana Mendez discussed current GBC events and items concerning SGA.
- She said that the SOLAR web page now has a calendar on it. She and the Vice President of SGA put in the events for the month of March.
  - She also updated new logos to some of the clubs.
  - She mentioned updating the SOLAR manual
  - Lastly, she said that the campus has been busy and people are taking advantage of the Sweet Barrel.
- XI. Senator Reports** Information Only
- A. **Battle Mountain**
- Senator Fox said everything should be going great at the center, she does not really know because she just returned from her trip.
  - She will be planning for St. Patrick's Day, and will be sending in Agenda Requests.
- B. **Elko**
- Vice President Vera said Movie Night on Wednesday had a better turn out and now we will be preparing for March events.
- C. **Ely**
- None
- D. **Pahrump**
- None
- E. **Winnemucca**
- None.
- XII. Unfinished Business**
- None.

GBC Student Government Association Minutes  
March 4<sup>th</sup>, 2016

**XIII. New Business**

**A. GSA Dodgeball Tournament**

**For Possible Action**

Jennifer Arellano and Larteresta Lyon requested a cap of \$200.00 to purchase prizes and/or supplies and a cap of \$50.00 to purchase food and/or refreshments for the GSA Dodgeball Tournament to be held at the GBC Gym / Fitness Center on March 11<sup>th</sup> and 12<sup>th</sup>, 2016. (Tabled because no one showed up to discuss the event.)

**XIV. Public Comment**

**Information Only**

- None.

**SGA President:**

*Demaunme A. Fife*

**Date:** March 7<sup>th</sup> 2016

**Adjourned: 12:57pm**